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TINLEY PARK POST OFFICE 

DEDICATION PROGRAM 

0 F THE 

NEW 

TINLEY PARK POST OFFICE 

Sunday, September 2, 1962 

1:30 P.~. 

6730 West 175th Street 

Tinley Park, Illinois 



Tinley Park, Cook County, Illinois post 

office was established in 1844. The 

following is a list of Postmasters: 

Mr. Kittle 

John Thornworth 

Henry Vogt, Sr. 

Mrs. Bishop 

Henry Vogt, Sr. 

John Reiber 

Henry C. Vogt 

Christ Andres 

Paul Rauhoff 

HARRY J . DEAN 

Postmaster since 1950 



DEDICATION PROGRAM SEPTEMBER 2, 1962 

Welcone Harry J. De an 
Postmaster 

Chairman W. F. Fierke, President 
Tinley Park Chamber of Commerce 

Posting of Colors American Legion Post 615 

Pledge of Allegiance Clifford Riedel 
Eagle Scout 

Invocation Rev. Fr. T. D. O'Connell 
St. George Church 

Remarks Allen J. Verhage 
Village President 

Introduction W'. F. Fierke 

Address Hon. Edward J. Derwinski 
Congressman 4th Congressional District 

Address Stacy A. VanPetten 
Representative of Post Office Department 

Presentation of · flag Hon. Paul H. Douglas 
U. S . . Senator from the State of Illinois 

Acceptance of flag and Harry J. Dean 
Presentation to Color Guard 

Raising of Flag 

National Anthem 

Color Guard 

Sharon Jochum, Soloist 

Retirement of Colors Post 2791 
Veterans of FOl'eign Wars 

Benediction Rev. K. H. Crandall 
Tinley Park Methodist Church 

Closing Remarks 

Inspection of building 

W.. F. Fierke 



Dedication 

Sponsored by 

Tinley Park Chamber of Commerce 


